New Mexico QOil Conservation Cornmission

1GOC RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEwW MEXICO

September 2, 1960

Cadet Carben Company
P.0. Box 1101
FPampa, Texas

Attnt Mr, L. B. FPaden

Re: Cabot Carbon Co. #1 Humbdle~
Lake Plotured Clifsrs FPool

Dear Sir:

The annual test whioch is presently being conducted on the adove
well will be aoccepted In lieu of the initial deliverability test.
Ae this well is in a non-prorated pool and therefore no allowadle
ts assigned by the Commission, no penalty {s invelved for fallure
to f{le the inttial test,

For your future Information, however, our goneracl testing orders

do require that all gas wells submit inttial deliverability teats

as well as annual teasts. Iy you have any further questions regarding
the adove matter, please contact us.

Yours very truly

XCA1 ke Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ceé Mr. B H Keyes
Axteoc, New Mexioo
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